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1450 Owens Street RFQ 
Responses to Questions: 

 

No. Source of 
Query 

Question Answer 
 

1 Email When you will release the RFP/RFQ for 
the 1450 Owens project? 

We have not yet determined timing or 
wether we will do an RFP for any or all of 
the services.  We will notify you after the 
Qualifications are reviewed. 

2 Email “Exhibit A” states AV (Audio Visual) 
shouldn’t be needed on the core and 
shell project. Please confirm if 
respondents should still include 
qualifications and teaming for AV scope. 

Please note that we do not need AV for 
core and shell.  In any case we are 
specifically requesting that NO teaming 
occur at this time.  We will arrange any 
and all teaming. 

3 Email Please confirm if Network and Wireless 
design is desired for the project. 
 

We are not doing any TI work with the 
project, this is core and shell only so it 
would be ensuring services TO the 
building MPOE. 
 

4 Email “Section G. Project Scope” states, 
“Respondents should identify a base 
Cold Shell fee and the added fee for 
Warm Shell delivery.” Please confirm if 
respondents should include base fees in 
the RFQ response, or if this will be 
addressed in the RFP stage. 

My apologies, no fees are to be provided, 
this is only an RFQ.   
 

5 Email RFQ has cost estimating and energy and 
environmental services listed, is ARE SF 
going to hire several consultants for 
these different scopes, or are these 
scopes going to fall under the 
responsibility of a master design firm? 

The Cost Estimating is usually done by our 
General Contractor.  We have an 
Environmental Consultant that works with 
us at the Corporate level and supports all 
of our projects.  I am not sure what the 
“energy services” might be, but feel free 
to just send in your Qualifications and list 
out all these services so at least we have 
your information on file. 

6 Email According to Exhibit A of the RFQ, the 
scope for the responding structural 
engineer includes collaborating with the 
Primary Structural Consultant. Who does 
the project have as the Primary 
Structural Consultant? 
 

We do not have a selected Primary 
Structural Consultant at this time as they 
will likely be selected as part of this 
process. 
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7 Email Exhibit I provides clear direction on what 
to include in a proposal for a warm shell, 
can you clarify what this project will 
include from a cold shell perspective. 
 

We aren’t at the Proposal stage yet, so 
consider the information provided as 
simply that “for information purposes 
only” –we have not decided to do a “cold 
shell” only scope at this time.   
 

8 Email Considering that the division of scope 
between IwamotoScott Architecture and 
the Associate Architect may not yet be 
defined, what should the Associate 
Architect base their team size & division 
of labor on, knowing that the amount of 
staff will need to align with project 
schedule and magnitude of scope? 
 

We are not requesting a Proposal at this 
time, therefore that is unnecessary.  All 
we are looking for now are Qualifications 
to understand the scope of services that 
your company can/may provide.  We will 
then compose teams based on our specific 
needs and who is out there that can 
provide what services.   

9 Bidders 
Conference 

What are ARE’s plans for the building? We intend to make this a very interesting 
mixed use facility that will house ARE’s SF 
headquarters, will house an ARE branded 
conference facility, will house an ARE 
branded Launch Labs, and will house 
lab/office suites for life science firms. 

10 Bidders 
Conference 

How large is the building you are 
planning? 

Based on the discussions with OCII staff, 
we are aiming for an 11 story building 
(maximum height of 160 feet), with a 
setback above the freeway height for an 
approximately 175,000 GSF building. 

11 Bidders 
Conference 

What is the scope for landscape? The front of the parcel along Owens St has 
a large setback (due to a sewer main 
easement) that needs to create a nice 
“front door” for the project, the northern 
boundary bordering the future park with 
ballfields should address that edge in a 
beautiful and yet functional way, and 
there are roofscapes especially at the 
setback that should be landscaped and 
usable. 

12 Bidders 
Conference 

When will you do RFPs and will you do 
interviews? 

That decision will be made on the basis of 
the responses to the RFQ.  If it warrants 
subsequent RFPs and or interviews we will 
make that decision at that time. 

    
    
    

 


